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QUESTION 
# VENDOR QUESTION  ANSWER 

1 Sunera, LLC Will the Recovery Audit Contractor be allowed to extrapolate 
findings for certain claim types and if so, which? 

Extrapolation will not be allowed for any pharmacy claims.  
Extrapolation for any other claim types will be determined 
after the contract is awarded. 

2 Sunera, LLC If the vendor refers a provider to the State for fraud, does the vendor 
share in any of the recoveries?  

The vendor will receive a contingency fee only if prosecution 
and recovery of misspent Medicaid funds occurs. 

3 Sunera, LLC Page 8 Under proposals, first bullet: Independently interpret all 
policies, rules and regulations needed to review Medicaid claims: 
 What documents will contain these rules? Will it be the Medicaid 
Provider Manual, Medicaid Claims Processing Manual, the MMIS 
system rules? Anything else? How will we access these rules? 

The Provider Manual, Administrative Code, and Policy 
Manual are located on the Agency's website.  The contract 
Vendor will be provided other documents as needed. 

4 Sunera, LLC Does my company have to be a registered vendor to bid on this RFP 
or only be registered to sign a contract? 

The referenced provision refers to Invitation to Bid 
procurements, which are the responsibility of the State 
Finance Department’s Purchasing Division.  A vendor does 
not have to be registered with the Purchasing Division in 
order to submit a proposal or be awarded a contract under this 
Request for Proposals. 

5 Sunera, LLC Is there a specific section on the web site 
http://www.medicaid.alabama.gov for the RFP responses? 

Yes, mouse over the Newsroom tab and select Procurement 

6 Sunera, LLC Are there any codes or services which will be excluded from this 
RFP? For which the vendor cannot audit or recover overpayments? 

Inpatient and outpatient hospital claims are excluded from 
this RFP.  

7 Sunera, LLC  Are there other vendors currently auditing or recovering 
overpayments for Alabama Medicaid and if so, which areas, services 
or codes are involved? 

Current vendors are recovering overpayments in pharmacy, 
DME, physician and long-term care. 

8 Sunera, LLC If a provider exhausts all appeals and other revues and the 
overpayments stand, but the provider refuses to remit the 
overpayment, what protocols exist or are being suggested for this 
scenario?  

The overpayment amount is withheld from the provider's 
checkwrite(s) if the provider refuses to remit payment 
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9 Sunera, LLC If a company is already performing auditing for the CMS MIC 
(Medicaid Integrity Contractor) region that includes Alabama, is there 
a conflict of interest for performing audits for the Alabama Medicaid 
RAC 

It is not a conflict of interest for a vendor who is already a 
MIC contractor for the region that includes Alabama to 
conduct RAC audits.  However, the staff working on the 
RAC audits must be separate from the staff working on the 
MIC audits. 

10 PRGX USA, 
INC 

Total $ and number of claims for each service type (hospital inpatient, 
hospital outpatient, physician, hospice etc.) for the last FY. Is this 
information available? The number of claims for these service types 
will help identify cost associated with the audits. 

Please visit the Procurement Page under the Newsroom tab 
on the Alabama Medicaid Agency's website to view Claims 
Data by Fiscal Year 

11 PRGX USA, 
INC 

What is the payment methodology for hospital inpatient? Is it DRG? Per diem.  Alabama is not a DRG state. 

12 PRGX USA, 
INC 

Please verify that the attached 2.4 AL Interface Standards 6-3-10 
document attached is the correct document.  

The attached document is not the correct document. 

13 PRGX USA, 
INC 

Please clarify if the provider will be notified of the findings within 60 
calendar days as required by the Final Rule or if the audit should be 
completed in 60 day.  

The Vendor must notify providers of its overpayment 
findings within 60 calendar days.  Timeframes regarding the 
completion of audits will be discussed with the contracted 
vendor. 

14 PRGX USA, 
INC 

Will the contractor be receiving payments directly from the provider 
or will the contractor present a plan to identify and notify the 
providers of overpayments to be repaid directly to the Alabama 
Medicaid Agency through a claims adjustment process or checks 
made payable to the Alabama Medicaid Agency? 

All recovery of overpayments from providers will be by 
check or withhold. 

15 PRGX USA, 
INC 

Our contract medical director meets the federal requirement and is in 
good standing with the State licensing authorities where licensed. Are 
you requiring that the contract medical director also be licensed in 
Alabama?  

The Vendor's Medical Director must be licensed in Alabama. 
The Final Rule states:  Each RAC must hire a minimum of 
1.0 FTE Contractor Medical Director who is a Doctor of 
Medicine or Doctor of Osteopathy in good standing with the 
relevant State licensing authorities and has relevant work 
and educational experience. 
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16 PRGX USA, 
INC 

On the Medicaid website under procurement it indicates that “To be a 
registered Vendor with the State of Alabama, interested Vendors must 
complete an online registration form with the Alabama Finance 
Department's Purchasing Division. As part of that registration, 
Vendors are required to submit a $200 payment which will allow 
them two (2) years' access to view, print, bid and/or be awarded a 
solicitation to bid.” Will the contractor need to register and pay the 
$200.00 payment to submit a response to the RFP or can this 
registration be completed if awarded the contract? 

The referenced provision refers to Invitation to Bid 
procurements, which are the responsibility of the State 
Finance Department’s Purchasing Division.  A vendor does 
not have to be registered with the Purchasing Division in 
order to submit a proposal or be awarded a contract under this 
Request for Proposals. 

17 CGI Federal On page 8, the instructions state: Vendor’s proposal must present a 
plan to identify improper payments made by the Alabama Medicaid 
Agency to enrolled Medicaid providers, to include pharmacy and 
long-term care providers. Are all provider types, including inpatient 
hospital, outpatient hospital, professional, skilled nursing facilities, 
home health, DME, pharmacy and long-term care in scope of the 
RAC audit? 

Inpatient and outpatient hospital claims are excluded from 
this RFP.  

18 CGI Federal What is the annual FFS Medicaid claims volume and claims paid 
amount by provider type that is covered for the RAC program (e.g., 
inpatient hospital, outpatient hospital, LTC, Pharmacy, SNF, 
ICF/MRs, Adult Care Homes, Laboratory, X-Ray Services, and 
Specialized Outpatient Therapies) for each State Fiscal  Year 2010 to 
2012? 

Please visit the Procurement Page under the Newsroom tab 
on the Alabama Medicaid Agency's website to view Claims 
Data by Fiscal Year 

19 CGI Federal What is the annual Managed Care encounter volume and encounters 
paid amount by provider type  (e.g., inpatient hospital, outpatient 
hospital, LTC, Pharmacy, SNF, ICF/MRs, Adult Care Homes, 
Laboratory (hospital and free-standing), X-Ray Services (hospital and 
free-standing, and Specialized Outpatient Therapies) for each State 
Fiscal  Year 2010 to 2012? 

Alabama is not a managed care state. 

20 CGI Federal For Outpatient hospital claims, what is the claim lines volume 
breakdown by specialty areas such as Surgery, ER, clinic, 
observation, no pay/bundled services, infusions/injections/ chemo 
drugs, orthotics and prosthetics and all other diagnostics and therapy 
services, etc? 

Please visit the Procurement Page under the Newsroom tab 
on the Alabama Medicaid Agency's website to view Claims 
Data by Fiscal Year 
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21 CGI Federal Under Alabama Medicaid’s two existing RAC contracts, what are the 
audit scopes and audit periods currently being performed? 

Current vendors are recovering overpayments in pharmacy, 
DME, physician and long-term care with a 3-year look back 
period. 

22 CGI Federal What types and percentage of internal audits are conducted by 
Alabama Medicaid currently? 

The Agency conducts all types of audits, with the exception 
of nursing homes (medical audits). 

23 CGI Federal What provider types will be excluded from the Audit scope? Inpatient and outpatient hospital claims are excluded from 
this RFP.  

24 HMS Since the Credit Balance Audit process is included in the scope of 
work of another contract, please confirm that this auditing process is 
not included as part of the RAC scope of work. 

The Agency has another vendor for Credit Balance audits. 

25 HMS Does the State allow extrapolation? Yes, the State of Alabama does allow extrapolation, with the 
exception of pharmacy claims. 

26 HMS Page 8, Section II. Scope of Work (Proposals). The RFP makes 
reference to pharmacy and long-term care providers only. Please 
confirm that all claim types are included in the scope. 

Inpatient and outpatient hospital claims are excluded from 
this RFP.  

27 HMS Page 12, Section VII. N. Copies Required. On the original and 
additional hard copy proposals, can the Vendor insert an 
identification mark such as "Confidential" on the pages that contain 
trade secret information? 

Yes, the vendor can mark the pages confidential.  

28 HMS Page 14, Section VIII. E. Scoring. It is assumed that a total of 40 
points will be given to the Vendor's proposal with the lowest price. Is 
this correct? Also, how will points be allocated to the other Vendors' 
proposals? 

The lowest bid will be awarded 40 points.  Higher bids will 
be awarded proportionately fewer points.   

 


